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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton 
Mayor CAO 
 
 
TO:   Jim Gray, Mayor 
  Urban County Council  
 
FROM:   Paul Willard 
  Engineering Technician Principal 
 
CC:  Derek Paulsen, Bradley Frazier  
 
DATE:   August 31, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Resolution Authorizing Purchase of Temporary Construction Easements 
  Project 365 – Mt. Tabor Road Widening Project 
 

 
Request 
 

Authorization to:  Purchase temporary construction easements.      
 
Why are you requesting? 
  
 Department needs this action completed because: To secure area required to perform the work to 
construct this project. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 
 The cost for this FY is: $40,000.00  
  
 The cost for future FY is: $0.00 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 
 The funds are budgeted.: 
  
 Account number: 1136-303202-3251-91715 
 
File Number: 15.P365.406.bluesheet.memo.request 
 
Director/Commissioner: Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D. 
 


